
 
From: John Scourkes <john@scourkesarchitecture.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 8:49 PM 
To: Askew, Wendy R. <AskewWR@co.monterey.ca.us> 
Cc: 100-District 4 (831) 883-7570 <district4@co.monterey.ca.us> 
Subject: Monterey County Historic Resources Review Board 
 

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ]  

Good Morning Wendy:  
I had a conflict last Thursday night and wasn’t able to attend your Holiday Party. 
 
I wanted to reach out as I am Chair of the Monterey County Resources Review Board and my 2 year 
term is up at the end of the year. 
I am active on this board and enjoy participating and supporting our Monterey Counties directives and 
responsibilities evaluating and  
protecting our historic resources.  I would like you to consider appointing me for another term to 
continue with our ongoing projects and efforts. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to meet. 
Thanks Wendy, 
 
John Scourkes 
 
John Scourkes, AIA Architect 
LEED AP BD+C 
P.O. Box 52090 
Pacific Grove, CA 93950 
831-206-3539 
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experience 
John Scourkes – Architect 
PO Box 52090, Pacific Grove – California 93950 
Sole Proprietor 

Jerry Lomax – FAIA Architect:   2011 – 2014 
440 Ortiz Avenue, Sand City – CA 
Project Architect for Custom Residential 

John Thodos – FAIA Architect: 1991 – 2009 
PO Box 7048, Carmel – CA 
Project Architect for Custom Residential, Small Commercial, and Government projects 

Gene Takigawa & Associates: 1986 – 1991 
158 Carmelito Avenue, Monterey – California 93940 
Project Architect for Commercial, Residential, Hospitality & Government projects 

Foothill Design Group: (1983 – 1985) 
408 J Street, Marysville – California 
Project Architect for Commercial and Residential projects 

Contextus Corporation: 1980 – 1981 
110 Orange Street, Chico – California 
Designer Draftsman for Custom Residential projects 

Jeffrey Lundahl – Architect: 1978 – 1980 
923 Tahoe Blvd., Incline Village – Nevada 
Designer Draftsman 

William F. Morris – Architect: 1977-1978 
255 Bell Street, Reno – Nevada 
Designer Draftsman for Residential, Commercial & Casino projects 
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